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From: David Oliver! GRO i
Sent: Wed 05/02/2014 12:30:59 PM (UTC)
To: Martin Edwards; GRO i Belinda
Crowei GRO i]; Chris Aujard[ GRO ]
Subject: RE: Draft note for Paula
Attachment: note to PV 05022014.docx
Martin,

Is this what you were after in terms of pros and cons? If so | will get up to Paula.

D

David Oliver

Programme Manager
Initial Complaint and Mediation Scheme
David.oliver GRO

GRO

From: Martin Edwards

Sent: 05 February 2014 11:50 -
To: Belinda Crowe; Chris Aujard; David Oliveris~i
Subject: RE: Draft note for Paula

Many thanks David

Sorry | couldn’t get back to you earlier — GRO

GRO

| think the note looks good — my only request (if you have time) would be too add an overview of the
pros/cons/considerations for each option. | only have in mind a sentence or two for each option. Happy to discuss if
that would be useful.

But not worth holding up the note for too long to add this.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Belinda Crowe
Sent: 05 February 2014 11:31

To: Chris Aujard; David Oliverier

s—

Cc: Martin Edwards; Belinda Crowe
Subject: RE: Draft note for Paula

Thanks Chris

I have spoken to Martin. Paula is with Alice at the moment but Martin and Paula went through this all last night so
although Paula has not seen the note, she is confident of what she needs to say to Alice.

Martin is looking at the note now and will send through any comments.

David will then finalise the note (and use the covering email as an opportunity to get Paula’s comments on the JFSA
meeting notes — she agreed yesterday that we should have an agreed note with JA’s office but we need to be fast as
his office have already emailed round to MPs, SS and JFSA).
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When we get the readout from Paula and Alice’s discussion, and subject to that readout, | will make a preliminary
approach to Grant Thornton.

And David will make contact with JA’s office and get the ball rolling on the MP’s meeting and agreeing the wording of
an invite to MPs.

Best wishes
Belinda

Belinda Crowe
148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ,

GRO

belinda.crowei GRO

From: Chris Aujard

Sent: 05 February 2014 11:14
To: Belinda Crowe; David Oliveri:
Cc: Martin Edwards
Subject: RE: Draft note for Paula

No further comment from me, though on option C, | think that it would be worthwhile speaking to someone like Grant
Thornton now, just to explore with them what is possible, as it may be sensible to introduce them in a QA role in any
event at some point in the future. Possibly also a covering email point. Cheers Chris

From: Belinda Crowe

Sent: 05 February 2014 06:56
To: David Oliverl

Cc: Martin Edwards; Chris Aujard
Subject: Re: Draft note for Paula

Thanks David

This looks good to me, just a couple of comments:

1. Not for the note itself but for the coving email, a reminder that Paula agreed that we should have a joint note of
the JA meeting, especially as his office as already emailed MPs, SS and JFSA. Martin, it would be good to get Paula's
comments on the note asap or we will loose the opportunity and David needs to go back to JA's office today.

2. Atiming point. | think the note should set out the timetable as discussed yesterday. That just relates to the first
point of he note and that is that Paula would need to speak to JA within the next week if possible, and with a view to
getting the MPs meeting in mid March and using that as a way of clarifying the position more publicly.

Best wishes
Belinda
On 5 Feb 2014, at 06:29, "David Oliveri GRO > wrote:

All,
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Apologies for not getting this to you all last night. I attach a short draft note on the three options as an prompt for
Paula's discussion with Alice today.

Subject to that discussion I also had the following actions:

1. PV to speak to Alastair re his availability to act as a non executive point of contact for Tony Hooper.

2. Following the outcome of action 1 Chris Aujard to speak to Tony.
3. Board paper to be provide on Second Sight contingencies and management following their refusal to agree to

the Board's requirement around acting against Post Office for their engagement letter.
4. David to review the draft note of the Arbuthnot meeting to ensure it reflects the point Paula made to

James about MPs cases being subsummed into the scheme.

« Seperately Chris Aujard to confirm that the issue around scratchcards has been successfully resolved.

Regards

David
<note to PV 04022014 .docx>



